
Throughout the lifecycle of your business, you may need or choose
to update specific information recorded in Rhode Island’s corporate
records. This may include: 

Changing your business’s legal structure. 
Changing your business’s name.
Updating the Registered Agent address.
Updating your business address. 
Adding a fictitious business name. 

The forms you will need to update your business’s corporate record
will depend on your specific scenario. The RI Department of State
offers resources to help you locate the appropriate forms, and you
are always welcome to contact the Business Services team to
discuss your options with a member of our staff. 

Thank you for filing with the Business
Services Division! 

We hope you enjoyed your experience. 

401-222-3040

corporations@sos.ri.gov

sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services

Tuesday and Thursday Mornings
starting at 8:40AM

148 W. River St.
Providence, RI 02904
M-F 8:30AM - 4:30PM

https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/ri-business/update-your-business-information
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services


I just registered my business with
the RI Secretary of State’s Office...
What's next?

Confirm your filing.
You will not receive a mailed/email confirmation for a filing received by
this office. Instead, we post all filings on our public database in PDF
format. Most filings are processed within 3 business days of receipt. To
confirm your submission and obtain evidence of your filing: 

Scan the QR code to the left with your mobile device or click here to
visit the Corporate Database.

Enter the name of your entity and click “Search”.
Click on your entity name, scroll down, and select “View Filings”.
Click on the link for the document you wish to view under the
“View PDF” column on the right-hand side of the page. 

Obtain a Federal Employer Identification
Number (EIN).
An EIN is a nine-digit number assigned by the IRS to identify your
business. Here’s what you should know: 

If you registered a new business with the RI Department of State,
you must obtain an EIN. 
Applying for an EIN is FREE and takes only minutes.
Once an EIN is assigned to your business, you will use it in place of
your personal SSN/ITIN to open a business bank account, file
corporate taxes, and complete employment paperwork. 
There are many websites that try to trick you into paying for an EIN.
You should only apply for an EIN directly through IRS.gov.

Apply for your FREE EIN by visiting IRS.gov or scanning the QR code to
the left. 

https://business.sos.ri.gov/CorpWeb/CorpSearch/CorpSearch.aspx
https://sa.www4.irs.gov/applyein/


RI Business Services offers FREE Virtual Office Hour Appointments
each Tuesday and Thursday morning. You can meet with a member of
our staff in a virtual one-on-one setting and ask questions about
amending your corporate record, professional licensing, sales tax,
support resources, and more. 

Scan the QR code to the left or click here to book an appointment.

Business Services offers the following appointment types:
Starting a Business
Starting a Non-Profit Corporation
Reinstating a Business
Closing a Business

Create a personalized business checklist
with the RI Business Assistant.

The RI Business Assistant is a free, interactive tool for business owners
to create a customized checklist of legal requirements and support
resources tailored to their specific needs.

Scan the QR code to the left with your mobile device or click here to
get started.

The RI Business Assistant will create a customized checklist of:
Required applications for licensing and registration
Estimated costs & fees
Laws and regulations
Support organizations to help your business thrive

Schedule a Virtual Office Hours
Appointment.

https://app.reframeengage.com/calendar/public/212410f2-a0ab-4a33-a3da-ddead3290eeb
https://www.ri.gov/SOS/business_assistant/task_lists?question_id=2160486&slug=Category


CORPORATION

WELCOME PACKET

Dear Business Owner,
At the Department of State, we are committed to ensuring that starting, 
managing, and growing a business in Rhode Island is easier than ever. 
We are confident you will find our Business Services Division offers a wealth 
of tools and resources to help you keep your business on track. As part of this 
effort, we have included the following helpful materials in this packet:

• About My Business: Business Snapshot and Annual Task List
This fillable form is an easy way to keep track of important information about
your business and reminds you of the actions you must take annually to
remain in good standing.

• About My Records: Business and Financial Documents
There are many aspects to starting a business that happen behind the
scenes. This resource helps break down important legal and accounting
considerations.

• Life of a Rhode Island Business
This infographic lays out the steps you should take to keep your business
in compliance with the RI Department of State, the IRS, the RI Division of
Taxation, and your local municipality.

• About Business Identity Protection: Protect Your Business
An introduction to some of the many ways bad actors will try to defraud your
business.

• About Protecting Your Data: Cybersecurity
A primer on the basics of cybersecurity for small businesses.

• About Employment: Employer Basics
This chart describes the agencies you should contact when you’re ready to
hire employees and the requirements you must fulfill for each.

• Contact List
This helpful list provides the contact information for state agencies and other
business-friendly groups for easy future reference.

In addition to these resources, our RI Business Services Website (sos.ri.gov/
divisions/business-services) is available 24/7 to help you navigate managing 
and growing your business.

I wish you all the best in your new endeavor.

Sincerely,

Gregg M. Amore
Secretary of State

CONTACT

ADDRESS

corporations@sos.ri.gov	

401.222.3040

sos.ri.gov

@RISecState

RI Department of State 
148 W. River St., 
Providence, RI 02904

Monday through Friday 
8:30 am – 4:30 pm

Congratulations on taking 

the first step in starting 

your Corporation in 

Rhode Island!

1 6 3 6 RIBusiness
Services
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Keep track of the information on file 

with the RI Department of State.

NAME OF CORPORATION (List the name exactly as it appears in the database)

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (The nine-digit number assigned to your Corporation)

REGISTERED AGENT/REGISTERED OFFICE 
(List your registered agent and their RI street address)

NAME OF AGENT (Registered Agent)

ADDRESS OF AGENT (Registered Office)

CID/PIN (Use these identifiers to submit online filings)

EMPLOYMENT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (EIN)  
(The nine-digit number assigned to identify your business)

FISCAL YEAR END (Tax accounting period)

  Calendar year (Dec. 31) 

  Fiscal year (last day of any other month) _____________

TAX STRUCTURE  (How owners report income)

  S Corporation

  C Corporation

Tip

Complete your Snapshot

to make accessing  

important information about 

your Corporation easy!

PAGE 1 OF 3

ABOUT MY BUSINESS

Business Snapshot 
and Annual Task List 

FEDERAL INFORMATION

Keep track of the information on 

file with the IRS. Obtain your EIN 

for free directly from IRS.gov
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MANDATORY ANNUAL FILINGS

Keep track of the filings you must submit to 

the RI Department of State, the RI Division

of Taxation and the IRS.

STATE FILING – ANNUAL REPORT (FORM 630)

FILING OFFICE: 	

PERIOD TO FILE: 	

ANNUAL FILING FEE: 

RI Department of State 

February 1 – May 1

$50

STATE FILING – TAX RETURN (FORM 1120S/C)

FILING OFFICE: 	 RI Division of Taxation

DEADLINE TO FILE:  March 15 (S Corp)

 April 15 (C Corp)

Minimum $400 corporate tax due

FEDERAL FILING – RETURN (FORM 1120/1120S)

FILING OFFICE: 	 Internal Revenue Service

PERIOD TO FILE*: ___________________________________
*Based on end of fiscal year (see irs.gov for more information)

PAGE 2 OF 3

PROFESSIONAL ADVISORS

Keep track of your financial, legal, 

and insurance support team.

ATTORNEY (Name and contact information)

ACCOUNTANT (Name and contact information)

INSURANCE – LIABILITY

COMPANY NAME	 _ _______________________________________

POLICY NUMBER	 _ _______________________________________

COVERAGE PERIOD	 _ _______________________________________

INSURANCE – WORKERS’ COMPENSATION

COMPANY NAME	 _ _______________________________________

POLICY NUMBER	 _ _______________________________________

COVERAGE PERIOD	 _ _______________________________________
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LICENSING

Keep track of your state and local licenses.

STATE AGENCY

TYPE OF LICENSE	 _ _______________________________________

LICENSE NUMBER	 _ _______________________________________

EXPIRATION DATE	 _ _______________________________________

MUNICIPALITY

TYPE OF LICENSE/PERMIT	 _ _______________________________________

LICENSE NUMBER	 _ _______________________________________

EXPIRATION DATE	 _ _______________________________________

PAGE 3 OF 3
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Organizational and Planning Documents
It is extremely important that your corporation record its own rules, 
regulations and provisions. To do this, you should create and 
agree to Bylaws, which are internal documents that determine 
how the corporation will govern its own operations. A Business 
Plan is another useful document which will help you stay on the 
right track. A business plan is typically held internally; however, 
you may be asked to provide a copy of your business plan to 
financial institutions if you decide to seek funding.

Who can help? Contact a qualified attorney

Recordkeeping
While none of these documents are filed with the RI Department of 
State or subject to public inspection under normal circumstances, 
your business is required to keep careful record of the following: 

• Financial statements and annual reports showing income,
expenses and contributions including a summary of transactions in
an accounting journal or ledger for each tax year/accounting period.

• A list of all shareholders, including full names and addresses.

• Copies of the minutes of annual and other special meetings. This
may include meetings of the shareholders to amend the Bylaws,
make corporate resolutions, or make other important business
decisions.

• Keep these records permanently: audit reports, determination
letter from the IRS and related correspondence, insurance policy
documents, real estate deeds, mortgages, and bills of sale.

• Copies of federal, state and local tax returns.

Who can help? Contact a qualified attorney and/or CPA

Financial Accounts
It is vital that corporate funds and personal funds be kept 
separate. A corporate bank account should never be used to pay 
personal expenses, and a personal account should never be used 
to pay corporate expenses, including payroll. When personal 
and corporate funds mix, the owner of the personal account risks 
allowing some or all of his or her personal assets to be attached in 
payment of the business’s debts.

Who can help? Contact a certified public accountant (CPA)

Your Brand
Your business is your brand. It is important to ensure that the 
public sees your corporation as an entity separate from its 
individual shareholders. If not, you not only risk diluting your 
brand, shareholders’ own personal assets may be at risk as well. 
If you have a logo, you may also consider filing for a Rhode Island 
or Federal trademark or service mark to protect its use.

Who can help? Contact a qualified attorney

Insurance
There are many reasons a new business may want or need 
insurance. If you operate a brick and mortar location, for instance, 
you will need liability insurance to protect your business should 
an accident happen on the premises. You should consult with an 
insurance agent to determine the requirements for your specific 
business and determine what type of coverage is necessary.

Who can help? Contact an insurance agent

Tip

A new corporation has 

many important things to 

consider. Don’t be afraid to 

seek professional help!
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ABOUT MY RECORDS

Business and  
Financial Documents
The documents you file with the RI Department of State effectively create a legal entity separate from the 
individuals making up your corporation. Those documents do not determine how the business is managed 
internally or contain financial or ownership information. Your corporation should consider the following 
important aspects of organizing and running your business.
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About Business Identity Protection 

Protect Your Business 

You probably know how to protect yourself from personal identity theft, but did you know your 
business’s identity can be at risk as well? Bad actors may steal and fraudulently use your business 
information to commit tax fraud, open credit cards and lines of credit, or even strengthen their chance 
of perpetuating personal identity theft against the business owner. Fortunately, many of the steps you 
already take to protect yourself are useful in protecting your business, too. 

Avoiding Scams 
Even if your business never falls victim to identity 
theft, it will likely be a target of clever scams designed 
to charge exorbitant fees for otherwise free or low-
cost services. These scams frequently rely on the 
business owner taking an official-looking notice at 
face value.  

If your business receives a notice in the mail or by 
email that looks to be from a government agency, 
credit card company, financial institution or other 
reputable organization, it pays to take a second look. 
Be sure to read the entire notice carefully for any 
telling disclaimers and analyze the sender’s name 
and address. If you have any doubts, contact the 
organization by calling the number on their official 
website. Never use the phone number or email 
address on the notice.  

Here are some common scams to watch out for: 

• A company offering to apply for an EIN on

your behalf. EINs are free and should be

obtained only from IRS.gov.

• A company offering to sell required labor

posters for your work site.

• A company offering to order a certificate of

good standing for you from the Secretary of

State.

Bad actors are constantly trying new schemes to trick 
busy and distracted business owners. Look critically 
at every email and mailing you receive to keep your 
business safe. 

EIN 
An EIN is a free 9-digit number issued by the IRS to 
identify your business. Think of this as your 
business’s social security number. You should only 
provide your EIN on official, secure documents such 
as: 

• tax returns

• employment forms

• bank account application

• business loan or credit card application

A great way to ensure your EIN has not fallen into the 
wrong hands is to regularly monitor your business’s 
credit reports for suspicious activity. 

How to report identity theft 
If you suspect your business has been the victim of 
identity theft, you should: 

• File a report with your local police department;

• Respond immediately to any notices received

from reputable sources such as a state

agency or the IRS;

• Request a fraud alert on your business credit

reports to prevent further fraud;

• Close any accounts that were opened without

your permission or knowledge; and

• File a complaint with the Federal Trade

Commission

TIP 

Protect your business just 
as carefully as you 
protect yourself! 
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Passwords
Never use the same password for different websites. Be sure to keep your passwords 
private; you should never share them among members of your team.

Antivirus Software
Use malware protection software to prevent costly viruses from infecting your computers 
and other devices.

Cybersecurity Plan
Put together a cybersecurity plan for your business that outlines how you will protect 
your business from cybersecurity threats and how you will respond to and recover from 
successful attacks. Learn more from the National Institute of Standards and Technology: 
nist.gov/itl/smallbusinesscyber/cybersecurity-basics

Phishing
Make sure you and all members of your team are educated on how to identify even the most 
sophisticated phishing attacks. Let’s take a look at some of the red flags you should watch 
for in a phishing email:

PAGE 1 OF 1

ABOUT PROTECTING YOUR DATA

Cybersecurity 
The same tactics you use to keep yourself safe online apply to your business, too. Depending on the type and 
amount of personal data your business collects, you may need to invest more heavily in cybersecurity; 
however, there are certain easy things every small business can do.

Learn more about phishing from the Federal Trade Commission: https://www.ftc.gov/system/files/
attachments/phishing/cybersecurity_sb_phishing.pdf

https://www.nist.gov/itl/smallbusinesscyber/cybersecurity-basics
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AGENCY REQUIREMENTS

RI Department of Labor 
and Training

www.dlt.state.ri.us 
401-462-8000

Carry workers’ compensation insurance.

Display unemployment and training posters on-site.

Contact the agency if an employee suffers a workplace injury.

Rhode Island New Hire Reporting 
Directory

ri-newhire.com

888-870-6461 Ext. 200

Contact the agency if you hire or re-hire an employee within the last month.

U.S. Department of Labor

www.dol.gov

866-487-2365

Comply with federal and state minimum wage, overtime, recordkeeping and child labor 
standards.

Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration (OSHA)

www.osha.gov

401-528-4669

Comply with federal and state workplace safety and health regulations.

U.S. Citizenship and  
Immigration Services

www.uscis.gov

800-375-5283

Complete form I-9 for all employees and store completed forms on-site.

There are State & Federal requirements that you must complete to ensure you do things the right way. Use 
this guide to assist you in navigating that big step.

+

PAGE 1 OF 1

ABOUT EMPLOYMENT

Employer 
Basics

This guidance is not intended to replace the assistance of an attorney or CPA.

http://www.dlt.state.ri.us
http://ri-newhire.com
http://www.dol.gov
http://www.osha.gov 
http://www.uscis.gov
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Helpful Contacts 
For Business Registration, Taxes and Employment 

RI Dept. of State, Business Services Division 
148 W. River Street, Providence, RI 02904 
(401) 222-3040
https://sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services

RI Division of Taxation 
One Capitol Hill, Providence, RI  02908 
(401) 574-8484
http://www.tax.ri.gov/

RI Dept. of Labor and Training 
1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI 02920 
(401) 462-8000
https://dlt.ri.gov/

For Professional Licensing 

RI Department of Health 
3 Capitol Hill, Providence RI 02908 
(401) 222-5960
https://health.ri.gov/

RI Department of Business Regulation 
1511 Pontiac Avenue, Cranston, RI  02920 
(401) 462-9500
https://dbr.ri.gov/

RI Department of Environmental Management 
235 Promenade Street, Providence, RI  02908 
(401) 222-4700
http://www.dem.ri.gov/

Contractors’ Registration & Licensing Board 
560 Jefferson Blvd., Suite 200, Warwick, RI  02886 
(401) 921-1590
http://www.crb.ri.gov/

Public Utilities Commission &  
Division of Public Utilities and Carriers 
89 Jefferson Blvd., Warwick, RI  02888 
(401) 941-4500
http://www.ripuc.org/

For Business Support 

SCORE 
(401) 226-0077
https://ri.score.org/

RI Small Business Development Center (SBDC) 
(401) 874-7232
https://web.uri.edu/risbdc/

Center for Women & Enterprise (CWE) 
(401) 222-0800
https://cweonline.org/about-cwe/cwe-rhode-island

Social Enterprise Greenhouse (SEG) 
(401) 272-2558
http://segreenhouse.org/

RI Commerce Corporation 
(401) 278-9100
https://commerceri.com/financing/

RI Small Business Administration 
(401) 528-4561
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans

Your local Chamber of Commerce 

may be a great resource to help 

your business thrive. Contact your 

local chamber directly to find out 

about the opportunities they offer.  

https://sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services
http://www.tax.ri.gov/
https://dlt.ri.gov/
https://health.ri.gov/
https://dbr.ri.gov/
http://www.dem.ri.gov/
http://www.crb.ri.gov/
http://www.ripuc.org/
https://ri.score.org/
https://web.uri.edu/risbdc/
https://cweonline.org/about-cwe/cwe-rhode-island
http://segreenhouse.org/
https://commerceri.com/financing/
https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans


Mon - Fri 8:30am - 4:30pm

148 W. River Street, Providence, RI 02904

401-222-3040

corporations@sos.ri.gov

The Truth About Registered Agents: Do you know fact from fiction?

Automatically given ownership
rights and/or management
privileges within the business or
non-profit 
Automatically authorized to sign
legal documents and engage in
business on behalf of an entity 
Required to file the entity’s annual
report 

Registered Agent Fiction
“An entity’s Registered Agent is...” 

A trusted person or company chosen
by an incorporated entity to receive
important legal documents on its
behalf, including legal service of
process and notifications from the RI
Department of State.
Required to have a Rhode Island
street address where they can be
found during regular business hours,
known as the “Registered Office”. P.O.
Boxes, shipping/postal company
addresses, and virtual addresses are
not allowed. 
Required for all incorporated entities
in Rhode Island.

Registered Agent Facts
A Registered Agent actually is:

TIP! If your entity’s agent or office address ever
changes, you must properly notify the RI
Department of State’s Business Services Division
as soon as possible. Contact us to learn more. 

Anyone that meets the required
criteria may serve as your entity’s
agent (yes, even you!)

Registered Agents and their
addresses are public record in the
RI Corporate Database.



NAICS CODES

NAICS codes are used to categorize a business or non-profit’s
primary purpose or activity. Accurate NAICS codes help us to
better understand the industries that make up our state’s
vibrant business/non-profit communities and provide targeted
support resources to help them thrive. 

North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) Codes 
are six digit codes that all businesses and non-profits must record when filing an
annual report with the RI Department of State. NAICS codes are not assigned and
must be selected carefully by each entity.

Why are NAICS
codes important?

Failure to list an accurate NAICS code could mean missing out on
support resources including access to funding, talent and
workforce, and business-to-business networking opportunities.

How can I find
the best NAICS
code for my
entity?

Plus, your business or non-profit’s NAICS code helps determine eligibility for a wide variety of
contract solicitations, tax incentives, and grant/loan programs. 

Go to census.gov/naics/ to search the NAICS code index by
keyword or two digit sector code from the list below. 

Although it can be updated in your entity’s records, do your best
to identify the NAICS code that best describes your entity’s
primary purpose or activity for your annual report filing. 

Common sector codes

11 - Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting
23 - Construction
31-33 - Manufacturing
42 - Wholesale Trade
44-45 - Retail Trade
48-49 - Transportation and Warehousing
51- Information
52 - Finance and Insurance
53 - Real Estate and Rental and Leasing

54 - Professional, Scientific, and Technical
Services
55 - Management of Companies and Enterprises
56 - Waste Management and Remediation
Services
61 - Educational Services
62 - Health Care and Social Assistance
71 - Arts, Entertainment, and Recreation
72 - Accommodation and Food Services

Find your entity’s 4 remaining digits on census.gov/naics/

The required 6-digit NAICS code begins with a 2-digit sector code.

https://www.census.gov/naics/
https://www.census.gov/naics/


Certify your Minority Business with the
State of Rhode Island

Division of Equity, Diversity and Inclusion 

GET CERTIFIED AS AN MBE, WBE, VBE, DBE 
or ACDBE
The Division of Equity, Diversity and Inclusion (DEDI) offers 
assistance with getting your business certified! Minority, 
Women, Veteran and Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
certifications help you maximize your business by opening the 
door to state procurement opportunities, including private 
sector contracts. 

Rhode Island General Laws § 37-14.1 et seq. requires 
that at least 15% of the dollar value of all state 
procurements and construction projects must be awarded to 
certified minority and women-owned businesses. DEDI is 
the only state agency in Rhode Island with the authority 
to certify  firms. Certification is FREE!

DEDI is committed to increasing the number of MBE, WBE, 
VBE, DBE and ACDBE firms available for contract competition and 
works to foster relationships with state agencies, purchasing 
agents and prime vendors. It’s not just the law in Rhode Island, 
it’s good business!

Certification Requirements: 
• Applicant must be a socially and economically 

disadvantaged individual.
• Applicant must be a substantial investor in the firm 

and own at least 51% of the firm.
• Applicant must possess day-to-day control of firm.
• Applicant must be a U.S. citizen or lawful permanent 

resident.
• Applicant's personal net worth cannot exceed $1.32M 

for MBE/WBE/VBE programs, and $2.047M for DBE  
programs.

• Firm must be for-profit.
• Firm must have been in operation for at least 6 months.
• Firm's annual gross receipts cannot exceed $30.72M.
• For a licensed industry, firm must hold valid RI 

business license.

Scan to download 
an application

The Division of Equity, Diversity & Inclusion at the RI Department of Administration supports a diverse, inclusive
culture that values and reflects the changing demographics of Rhode Island by advancing equitable opportunities

for all who work for or do business with the state.

(401) 574-8606      DEDI.RI.GOV



Letter of Good Standing or
Certificate of Good Standing

July 2025

Which
do I
need?

Scan for more
information on

Letters of 
Good Standing

or visit https://tax.ri.gov/

Scan for more
information on
Certificates of 
Good Standing

Letter of Good Standing
Issued by: Division of Taxation, RI Department of Revenue
COMMON USES - Reinstatement, financing, sale of assets, confirming tax status
A Letter of Good Standing verifies that an entity is in good standing with the Rhode
Island Division of Taxation. “Good Standing” means that the entity is up-to-date with
filing all required state tax returns, paying its state taxes and fees, and obtaining
state licenses and permits issued by the Rhode Island Division of Taxation, and is
compliant with other related requirements for operating the business.
COST - $50

Certificate of Good Standing - For Liquor License renewals only
Issued by: Division of Taxation, RI Department of Revenue
USE - Liquor License Renewals
A Certificate of Good Standing for Liquor License renewals verifies that an entity is
in good standing with the Rhode Island Division of Taxation. These applications are
mailed to taxpayers by the Division each August and must be completed and
returned. If approved, the city/town will be notified of the approval for liquor license
renewal purposes. 
COST - None

or visit https://tax.ri.gov/

Occasionally, your business may be asked to prove it is “in good standing” with the State of
Rhode Island. But what does that mean? 

Depending on the reason your business must establish good standing, you may need to request
a Certificate of Good Standing, a Letter of Good Standing, or both! 

Scan for more
information on
Certificates of
Good Standing

or visit https://www.sos.ri.gov/

Certificate of Good Standing - Not for Liquor License renewals
Issued by: Business Services Division, RI Department of State
COMMON USES - Registering the business in another state, verifying non-resident
landlords, confirming corporate status with the RI Department of State
A Certificate of Good Standing verifies that the entity is in good standing with the
Rhode Island Department of State, meaning it has successfully filed all required
Annual Reports and has maintained a valid Registered Agent/Office. A Certificate of
Good Standing does not verify that the entity has no outstanding tax obligations.
COST - FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES $20 - NON-PROFIT ENTITIES $5

https://tax.ri.gov/tax-sections/compliance-collections/letter-good-standing-logs
https://tax.ri.gov/tax-sections/compliance-collections/letter-good-standing-logs
https://tax.ri.gov/tax-sections/compliance-collections/letter-good-standing-logs
https://tax.ri.gov/tax-sections/compliance-collections/letter-good-standing-logs
https://tax.ri.gov/tax-sections/compliance-collections/letter-good-standing-logs
https://tax.ri.gov/
https://tax.ri.gov/forms/compliance-collections-forms
https://tax.ri.gov/forms/compliance-collections-forms
https://tax.ri.gov/forms/compliance-collections-forms
https://tax.ri.gov/forms/compliance-collections-forms
https://tax.ri.gov/forms/compliance-collections-forms
https://tax.ri.gov/forms/compliance-collections-forms
https://tax.ri.gov/
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/order-certificates
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/order-certificates
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/order-certificates
https://www.sos.ri.gov/divisions/business-services/order-certificates
https://www.sos.ri.gov/
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